30-Day Comments and Responses

From: Doug Marthaler [mailto:doug@I-housing.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 8:36 AM

To: Wincek, Thaddeus D

Subject: Request for Information

Hello Thaddeus,

Responding to the post in the federal register regarding performance measures for competitive grants, |
would like to review the documents detailing the data elements, performance indicators, and draft
online data forms that are available for review.

Thank you,

Doug Marthaler

Tenant Services Manager
Lincoln Housing Authority
5700 R Street

Lincoln NE 68505

Phone: 402-434-5500
Direct: 402-434-5530
Fax: 402-434-5502

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Office of Strategic Planning and Management
Washington, DC 20410-0050

Good afternoon Mr. Marthaler,

Thank you for your inquiry on the Core Performance Reporting Requirements for Competitively-Funded
Grants notice. Attached is the requested documentation.

Thaddeus D. Wincek

Office of Strategic Planning and Management | Grants Management and Oversight
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

451 7t Street SW, Room 10156 | Washington, DC 20410
Thaddeus.D.Wincek@hud.gov
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From: Holly Kobayashi [mailto:hkobayashi@bristolhousing.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 9:15 AM
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30-Day Comments and Responses

To: Wincek, Thaddeus D
Subject: Documents Detailing the Data Elements, Performance Indicators and Draft Online Data Entry
Forms

Dear Mr. Wincek:

| read the overview of the changes planned (from eLogic model) in document collection for the FSS
programs countrywide. | wonder if you would be able to forward documents detailing the data
elements, performance indicators, and draft online data entry forms so | can review and comment.

Thank you in advance for your time and effort in this matter.

Sincerely,

Folly Robayaski

Family Self-Sufficiency Coordinator
Bristol Housing Authority

164 Jerome Avenue

Bristol, CT 06010

Phone: (860) 585-2027

Email: hkobayashi@bristolhousing.org

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Office of Strategic Planning and Management
Washington, DC 20410-0050

Good afternoon Ms. Kobayashi,

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
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From: Colleen Hart [mailto:colleen.hart@fallriverha.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 9:51 AM
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30-Day Comments and Responses

To: Wincek, Thaddeus D
Subject: Draft of Data Entry Forms

Is it possible to see a draft of the forms HUD is considering using for FSS Reporting ?

Colleen Hart
Family Self Sufficiency Coordinator
Fall River Housing Authority

Phone: 508-675-3457
Fax: 508-675-3435

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Office of Strategic Planning and Management
Washington, DC 20410-0050

Good afternoon Ms. Hart,

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
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From: Judith Chavis [mailto:JChavis@servicecoordinator.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 11:02 AM

To: Wincek, Thaddeus D

Subject: Core Performance Reporting Requirements

Hi Thaddeus,

| was reading in today’s Federal Register about the 30-day proposed info collection on
the core reporting requirements. I’'m interested in obtaining the documents that detail
the data elements, performance indicators and draft online data entry forms particularly
for the Family Self Sufficiency, ROSS, Supportive Services demo and the Multifamily
Service Coordinator programs.


mailto:Thaddeus.D.Wincek@hud.gov
mailto:JChavis@servicecoordinator.org

30-Day Comments and Responses

According to the FR notice, you're the guy to contact for this info!

Thanks much!
Judy C.

Judith P. Chavis

Executive Vice President/Public Policy & Special Projects
P.O. Box 1178

489 Village Park Drive

Powell, OH 43065

office. (614) 848-5958, ext. 104

fax (614) 848-5954

cell (614) 596-5143

jchavis@servicecoordinator.org
www.servicecoordinator.org

ASC

Service Coordinatory

* I”'I} *

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Office of Strategic Planning and Management
Washington, DC 20410-0050

Hi Judy,

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
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From: Moniuszko, Joanna (HPD) [mailto:moniuszj@hpd.nyc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 11:49 AM

To: Wincek, Thaddeus D

Cc: Stasi, Anthony (HPD); Fikru, Dinsiri (HPD)

Subject: Request for Documents
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30-Day Comments and Responses

Good Morning Mr. Wincek,

My name is Joanna Moniuszko, FSS Program Coordinator with the NYC Housing Preservation and
Development. | would like to submit a request for documents detailing the data elements, performance
indicators, and draft online data entry forms available for review and comment as per 30-Day Notice of
Proposed Information Collection: Core Performance Reporting Requirements for Competitively-Funded
Grants dated today, April 26, 2016.

Thank you kindly for your assistance,
Joanna Moniuszko

FSS Program Coordinator
HPD/Division of Tenant Resources
100 Gold St. 4" fl, room 4s7

New York, NY 10038

Tel: 212-863-5328

Email: moniuszj@hpd.nyc.gov

Dapartrmeet of
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Office of Strategic Planning and Management
Washington, DC 20410-0050

Good afternoon Ms. Moniuszko,

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

knvkvRnknknk kv knknk kR knka Rk ko knka kR kkaka kv kkn kR knka ko kv kv k kR kv k ke ke kakak

From: Smith, Julia B. [mailto:jbsmith@cityofnapa.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 11:52 AM

To: Wincek, Thaddeus D

Subject: Request for FSS Program Documents
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30-Day Comments and Responses

| am reading the 30-day notice of proposed information collection: Core Performance Reporting
Requirements for Competitively-Funded Grants. Your name was listed as the person to request the
documents detailing the data elements, performance indicators, and draft online data entry
forms. Could you please send me a copy of the materials? Thank you.

Julia B. Smith
Housing Specialist, Family Self-Sufficiency Program

Housing Authority City of Napa

1115 Seminary Street, Napa, CA 94559

Mailing Address P.O. Box 660, Napa CA 94559
Phone (707) 257-9338

Email jbsmith@cityofnapa.org

Website www.cityofnapa.org

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Office of Strategic Planning and Management
Washington, DC 20410-0050

Good afternoon Ms. Smith,

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
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From: Rene Y. Tarver [mailto:RTarver@ci.oceanside.ca.us]
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 12:42 PM

To: Wincek, Thaddeus D

Subject: draft online forms per [Docket No. FR-5909-N-31]

Mr Winek
Would you please provide me the draft online forms mentioned above? Thank you

Reno Jarver Y.

Family Self-Sufficiency Program/Section 8 Homeownership Program Coordinator
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30-Day Comments and Responses

Neighborhood Services Department

City of Oceanside Community Development Commission
300 N. Coast Highway

Oceanside, CA 92054

760-435-3378

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Office of Strategic Planning and Management
Washington, DC 20410-0050

Good afternoon Ms. Tarver,

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
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From: Patsy Prater [mailto:patsyprater@alexcityhousing.org]

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 12:44 PM

To: Wincek, Thaddeus D

Subject: RE Reporting Requirements for Competitively-Funded Grants

Mr. Wincek,

| would like to receive the documents detailing the data elements, performance indicators and draft
online data entry forms. Thank you.

Patsy Prater

ROSS Service Coordinator
Alexander City Housing Authority
patsyprater@alexcityhousing.org
256-329-2201, ext 213



mailto:Thaddeus.D.Wincek@hud.gov
mailto:patsyprater@alexcityhousing.org
mailto:patsyprater@alexcityhousing.org

30-Day Comments and Responses

l| il
||||||||

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Office of Strategic Planning and Management
Washington, DC 20410-0050

Good afternoon Ms. Prater,

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
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From: Sandra Bourbon [mailto:sbourbon@haslo.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 1:19 PM

To: Wincek, Thaddeus D

Subject: draft forms for review

Hi Thaddeus,

| am requesting draft online data entry forms and documents detailing the data elements and
performance indicators.

Thank you.

Sandra Bourbon
Director of Resident Services
HASLO | Housing Authority of San Luis Obispo

487 Leff Street

San Luis Obispo, CA 93401
ph: 805.594.5315

fax: 805.543.4992

l' il
||||||||
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30-Day Comments and Responses

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Office of Strategic Planning and Management
Washington, DC 20410-0050

Good afternoon Ms. Bourbon,

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
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From: Jeffrey Lubell [mailto:Jeffrey Lubell@abtassoc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 1:29 PM

To: Wincek, Thaddeus D

Subject: request for data collection forms

Good afternoon,

| would appreciate it if you could send me a copy of the documents detailing the data elements,
performance indicators, and draft online data entry forms applicable to this filing:

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND
URBAN DEVELOPMENT

[Docket No. FR-5909—-N-31]

30-Day Notice of Proposed Information
Collection: Core Performance
Reporting Requirements for
Competitively-Funded Grants

Thank you!!

Jeff

Jeffrey Lubell | Director of Housing and Community Initiatives | Abt Associates
0O: 301-634-1752 | F: 301-828-3250 | abtassociates.com
Jeffrey Lubell@abtassoc.com
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30-Day Comments and Responses

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Office of Strategic Planning and Management
Washington, DC 20410-0050

Good afternoon Mr. Lubell,

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
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From: Laurie Jameson [mailto:ljameson@khaweb.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 3:39 PM

To: Wincek, Thaddeus D

Subject: could you please send me the documents that will be used for data collection & reporting for
the HUD Competitive grants FSS/ROSS?

Laurie Jameson, FSS REWARDS Supervisor
FSS REWARDS Program

Kearney Housing Agency

308-234-3000

fax 308-237-3113

liameson@khaweb.com

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Office of Strategic Planning and Management
Washington, DC 20410-0050

Good afternoon Ms. Jameson,

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
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From: Brenna Herman [mailto:BHerman@akronhousing.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 8:27 AM

To: Wincek, Thaddeus D

Subject: Request for documents to review

Good morning Mr. Wincek,

Please provide documents detailing the data elements, performance indicators and draft online data entry
forms per the 30-Day Notice of Proposed Information Collection: Core Performance Reporting
Requirements for Competitively-Funded Grants. Thank you, Brenna

Documents can be forwarded to:

Brenna Herman

Resident Services Manager

Akron Metropolitan Housing Authority
330-376-9406

bherman@akronhousing.org

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Office of Strategic Planning and Management
Washington, DC 20410-0050

Good afternoon Ms. Herman,

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

From: Michele Haupt [mailto:mhaupt@sioux-city.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 8:54 AM

To: Wincek, Thaddeus D

Subject: FSS Proposed reporting

Please provide the documents detailing the data elements, performance indicators and draft online data
entry forms are available for review regarding the new FSS proposed reporting.

| appreciate your help!

Michele Haupt

Family Self Sufficiency Coach

Sioux City Housing Authority

PO Box 447

Sioux City IA 51102

712-279-6303

fax 224-5200
mhaupt@sioux-city.org
https://www.sioux-city.org/housing

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Office of Strategic Planning and Management
Washington, DC 20410-0050

Good afternoon Ms. Haupt,

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
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From: Ariana Wilkins [mailto:awilkins@eastpointha.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 9:17 AM

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
online data forms that are available for review, in response to the federal register post regarding
performance measures for competitive grants.

Thank you,

Ariana Wilking

FSS/Special Programs Manager
P.0. Box 91363

East Poink, GA 30364

TEL 678.235.3122

FAX 404.768.9981

www.eastpointha.org

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Office of Strategic Planning and Management
Washington, DC 20410-0050

Good afternoon Ms. Wilkins,

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
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From: Jessica Barkhaus [mailto:Jessica@FD-Housing.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 9:46 AM

To: Wincek, Thaddeus D

Subject: Document Request

Good morning,
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I would like to request for review the documents detailing the data elements, performance
indicators and the draft online entry data forms for the Core Performance Reporting
Requirements for Competitively Funded Grants. Thank you for your help in this matter.

Jess Barkhaus

Fort Dodge Housing Agency
700 S 17th St

Fort Dodge, IA 50501
515-573-7751 ex 30

* *

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Office of Strategic Planning and Management
Washington, DC 20410-0050

Good afternoon Ms. Barkhaus,

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
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From: Brad Clemens [mailto:bradclemens@hacsl.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 10:20 AM

To: Wincek, Thaddeus D

Subject: Documents for Competitive Grants

Mr. Wincek,
| would like to request the documents related to data collection and reporting for HUD competitively-
funded grants.

Thank you,
Brad
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Brad Clemens

Self-Sufficiency Programs Coordinator
Housing Authority of the County of Salt Lake
801-284-4461

bradclemens@hacsl.org

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Office of Strategic Planning and Management
Washington, DC 20410-0050

Good afternoon Mr. Clemens,

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
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From: Pierce, Karen [mailto:Karen Pierce@tempe.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 10:34 AM

To: Wincek, Thaddeus D

Subject: request information

Could you please send me the documents detailing the data elements, performance indicators and draft
online data entry forms?

Thank you.

Karen Pierce

FSS Specialist

City of Tempe

karen pierce@tempe.gov
480-350-8957 (fax) 480-858-7703
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Office of Strategic Planning and Management
Washington, DC 20410-0050

Good afternoon Ms. Pierce,

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
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From: Cynthia Yuen [mailto:Cynthia.Yuen@stpha.org]

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 10:40 AM

To: Wincek, Thaddeus D

Subject: Documents for core performance reporting requirements

Good morning Mr. Wincek-
Is it possible to review a copy of the documents to review in order to submit comments?

Thanks!

Cynthia Yuen

Assistant Section 8 Programs Manager
St. Paul Public Housing Agency

555 Wabasha Street N #300

St. Paul, MN 55102

office: 651-292-6034

fax: 651-292-7917
cynthia.yuen@stpha.org
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Office of Strategic Planning and Management
Washington, DC 20410-0050

Good afternoon Ms. Yuen,

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
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From: Karen Bettis [mailto:KBettis@fcgov.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 10:53 AM

To: Wincek, Thaddeus D

Subject: Core Performance Reporting Requirements for Competitively-Funded Grants
Importance: High

Could you please send me the related documents associated with the above-referenced notice? Thanks.

MRNLW
RN

1“:‘:-‘“ eewea KAREN BETTIS, MSW

R AN S LA N

S I OO G HCV Family Self-Sufficiency Coordinator

Homeownership Specialist
kbettis@fcgov.com
FORT COLLINS 970.416.2931 Direct

U

1715 W. Mountain Ave. 970.416.2910 Main
Fort Collins, CO 80521 970.221.0821 Fax

From: Karen Bettis [mailto:KBettis@fcgov.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 1:11 PM

To: Wincek, Thaddeus D

Subject: Request for clarification of the 30-day Notice of Proposed Information Collection: Core
Performance Reporting Requirements for Competitively-Funded Grants

Importance: High

Thaddeus,

I am unclear about whether the above-referenced notice is proposing to use existing data collection
methods (e.g. PIC) or does it support development of a new data collection method or “portal”? Are
individual agencies expected to develop something themselves? Please help me understand. Thanks.
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:::-.‘ awew KAREN BETTIS, MSW
TR swuewe HCV Family Self-Sufficiency Coordinator

Homeownership Specialist
kbettis@fcgov.com

FORT COLLINS ©970.416.2931 Direct

1715 W. Mountain Ave. 970.416.2910 Main
Fort Collins, CO 80521 970.221.0821 Fax

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Office of Strategic Planning and Management
Washington, DC 20410-0050

Good afternoon Ms. Bettis,

Thank you for your inquiry on the Core Performance Reporting Requirements for Competitively-Funded
Grants notice. Attached is the accompanying documentation to this notice. The Core Performance
Reporting Requirements are designed to accommodate existing data collection methodologies that are
currently practiced by the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) competitively-funded
grant programs. HUD is in the development of providing grantees access to an online data collection and
reporting portal that will enable grantees to have the flexibility of using their own information
management systems to collect participant record-level data and capital investment project-level
information according to unique circumstances and resource availability. Once HUD implements the
online data collection portal, grantees will be able to annually upload participant and capital
investment record-level data via extensible markup language (XML) format files or grantees may
manually enter data directly into the portal.

In the first year of the new reporting approach, a one-year pilot will be conducted of limited scope to
ensure feasibility, effectiveness, and efficiency for HUD grantees and other stakeholders. The pilot will
employ the use of the online data collection and reporting portal and will test the applicability and
feasibility of the new approach and the data elements reported. HUD will provide grantees with
technical assistance to facilitate and improve the reporting methodology. Each HUD program will only
collect those data elements which are applicable to its program and grantees. Hence, the annual XML
upload will comprise largely of data grantees already regularly collect. During and upon conclusion of
the pilot, all facets of the new approach including methodology and data collected will be re-evaluated
and may be revised before further implementation.
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
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From: Susan Druga [mailto:SDRUGA@achsng.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 11:29 AM

To: Wincek, Thaddeus D

Subject: Reporting Requirements

Hello Thaddeus:

In response to the post in the federal register regarding performance measures for competitive grants,
my

co-workers and | would like to review the documents detailing the data elements, performance
indicators, and draft online data forms that are available for review.

Thank you

Susan Druga

Q//;eficz/ g]%%yﬂmrd %b(//«ﬁ//((lor
:%y/{(ﬁf}/' %&///z{/(// e,%;oj//gy/ t%}/f(//{?y
025 \’/;\f(lr}l(ﬂl:tl‘ f) //eﬁ/ 7/ QA a%o
g]%;/dé/({y/ / (/«)%ﬁ 102292
L2402 2407

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Office of Strategic Planning and Management
Washington, DC 20410-0050

Good afternoon Ms. Druga,
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
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From: Donna Hunter [mailto:Donna.Hunter@mesaaz.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 11:35 AM

To: Wincek, Thaddeus D

Subject: documents request - Core Performance Reporting Requirements for Competitively-Funded
Grants

Please send me a copy of the documents detailing the data elements, performance indicators, and draft
online

data entry forms included with the proposed information collection for Core Performance Reporting
Requirements for

Competitively-Funded Grants.

Thank you.

Donna Hunter

Family Self-Sufficiency Specialist

City of Mesa Housing & Community Development
20 E Main St, Suite 250

Mail: MS-9870, PO Box 1466, Mesa AZ 85211-1466
Ph: 480-644-3540 Fax: 480-644-2923

Mon-Thu 7am-6pm, closed Friday

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Office of Strategic Planning and Management
Washington, DC 20410-0050

Good afternoon Ms. Hunter,

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
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From: Sandra Ortiz [mailto:SandraN@hacy.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 11:49 AM
To: Wincek, Thaddeus D

Subject: FSS/ROSS Reporting Requirements

Good morning

Would you please be so kind as to forward me the documents detailing the data
elements, performance mdicators and draft online data entry forms for the
FSS/ROSS proposed reporting requirements?

Warm Regards,

Sandra Grtiz

Community Service Manager

Housing Authority of the City of Yuma
420 S. Madison Avenue

Yuma, AZ 85364

(928)782-3823 x 119

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Office of Strategic Planning and Management
Washington, DC 20410-0050

Good afternoon Ms. Ortiz,

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
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From: Charles Smith [mailto:casj@athensmha.org]

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 1:58 PM

To: Wincek, Thaddeus D

Subject: Core Performance Reporting Requirements for Competitively-Funded Grants.

Hi Thaddeus,

Please forward to me all that you have that applies to the” Core Performance Reporting Requirements
for Competitively-Funded Grants”.

Thank you.

Charles A. Smith, Jr.
FSS Coordinator,
Athens MHA, Athens, OH

From: Charles Smith [mailto:casj@athensmha.org]

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2016 3:27 PM

To: Wincek, Thaddeus D

Subject: Core Performance Reporting Requirements for Competitively-Funded Grants

Hi Thaddeus,

Please forward to me all that you that applies to the “Core Performance Reporting Requirements for
Competitively-Funded Grants”.

Thank you for your assistance with this matter.
Charles A. Smith, Jr.

FSS Coordinator,
Athens MHA, Athens, OH

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Office of Strategic Planning and Management
Washington, DC 20410-0050
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Good afternoon Mr. Smith,

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
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From: Kathy Miano [mailto:kmiano@oswegony.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 4:42 PM

To: Wincek, Thaddeus D

Subject: Request for Information

Mr. Wincek,

Please accept this request for:

Information and documents regarding the new reporting requirements for the 30-Day Notice of Proposed
Information Collection: Core Performance Reporting Requirements for Competitively-Funded Grants
involving FSS Coordinator.

Please forward the documents detailing the data elements, performance indicators and draft online data
entry forms available to review to:

Kathy Miano, Housing Assistance Administrator

City of Oswego Community Development Office

20 West Oneida Street, 3rd Floor

Oswego, NY 13126

Phone #: 315.343.3452

Fax #: 315.342.8231

Email: kmiano@oswegony.org

Thank you!

. }

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Office of Strategic Planning and Management
Washington, DC 20410-0050

Good afternoon Ms. Miano,
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
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From: Benson, Stacey [mailto:Sbenson@scottsdaleaz.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 12:02 PM

To: Wincek, Thaddeus D

Cc: Stephenson, Sharon

Subject: performance indicators

Good morning Mr. Wincek,

[ was reading the notice regarding the proposed changes to core performance reporting
requirements. | manage the Family Self Sufficiency program for our housing authority.

Would you please send me the documents detailing the data elements, performance indicators
and online data entry forms as stated in the notice?

Thanks so much.

Stacey Benson

FSS Specialist

Scottsdale Housing Agency
Paiute Neighborhood Center
6535 E. Osborn Rd., Bldg. 8
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

P: 480.312.2257

F: 480.312.7761

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Office of Strategic Planning and Management
Washington, DC 20410-0050

Good afternoon Ms. Benson,
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
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From: Becky Summersett [ mailto:beckys@hacanet.org]

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2016 1:11 PM

To: Wincek, Thaddeus D

Subject: 30-Day notice of proposed information collection: FR-5909-N-31

Hello Thaddeus,

Good afternoon. | would like to request the data elements, performance indicators, and draft online
data entry forms for review by the Housing Authority of the City of Austin in order to inform potential
comments for notice FR-5909-N-31. We would like to request any specific information regarding the FSS
program, ROSS program, and Jobs + program.

Thank you for your time.

Becky Summersett

Family Self-Sufficiency Supervisor
Housing Choice Voucher Program
Housing Authority of the City of Austin
1124 S IH 35, Austin, TX 78704

Office: (512) 767-7659

Fax: (512) 478-8516

Email: beckys@hacanet.org

Web: www.hacanet.org

"Bringing Opportunity Home"

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Office of Strategic Planning and Management
Washington, DC 20410-0050

Good afternoon Ms. Summersett,
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
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From: Royal-Goodwin, Jodi [mailto:jroyal-goodwin@muscatineiowa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 10:34 AM

To: Wincek, Thaddeus D

Subject: Core Performance Reporting Requirements

Mr. Wincek,

I would like to request the documents detailing the data elements, performance indicators, and draft
outline of the data entry forms related to the competitively-funded grants per the recent notice of
proposed information gathering. If there is a difference | am specifically concerned with those related to
the Family Self-Sufficiency and Housing Counseling programs.

Thank you for assistance and have a wonderful day™
Jodi

Jodi Royal-Goodwin

Housing Administrator

City of Muscatine

215 Sycamore St

Muscatine, IA 52761
www.muscatineiowa.gov
563-264-1554
jroyal-goodwin@muscatineiowa.gov

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Office of Strategic Planning and Management
Washington, DC 20410-0050
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Good afternoon Ms. Royal-Goodwin,

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
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